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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 06/17/2022 Solicitation No. 3400001753 

Requisition No.       Amendment No. 1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:  3:00 PM CST 

 

Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation identified 
above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  

Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 

(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 
the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: BarbaraAT@health.ok.gov 

 
 

 

Barbara Traylor  

Contracting Officer  

405-426-8619        

Phone  Number  

BarbaraAT@health.ok.gov 
 

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 

l. Question: Will the resulting contract be a cost reimbursable contract? 

Answer Yes 

2. Question:  The RFP indicates that background checks may be required.  How do we know if they will or will not be 
required? 

Answer:  No background check is required. 

3. Question:  Per Section Four: ”Requested Exceptions to Terms”, we are to complete the table to address exceptions, 
however item ii. Indicates that we should use tracked changes to proposed alternative language.  So I’m assuming that 
we should take the proposed contract terms pages of the RFP, track the changes and proposed alternative language 
and include both that and the exhibit as part of our application? 

Answer: Yes, and be sure to include any amendments signed. 

4. Question: Is an information Tech VPAT required.   

Answer: Only upon award.  

5.  Question: Who makes that determination:   

 Answer:  Legal/OMES 

6. Question: Is an Info Tech Security Certification and Accreditation assessment required?   

Answer: Only upon award. 

7. Question:  For 9.6 Do you have a sample document that provides “adequate evidence” as requested in this ssection?  

Answer:  No 
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8.  Question:  If we obtain the grant, what are the reporting responsibilities for the project? 

Answer:  There are no reporting requirements. 

9. Question: Is there an OKDOH evaluation team that will assess the impact of the intervention? 

Answer: No 

 

 

 

                              

 

 
 
 
 
 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

        

Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               

Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
 


